From: Batorski, Christina 
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 9:13 AM
To: Berlin, Steve
Cc: Owen, Christopher; Choi, Soo; Hope, Dora; Doyle, Kathleen
Subject: Boxes of Chocolate

Steve,

DHR received 2 boxes of chocolates from Local 150 for the holiday season.  Per usual, we informed the entire staff the chocolates were delivered and placed in public areas of the office for all to enjoy.  I am unsure of the value, but estimate it to be under $50.

Chrissy

Christina Batorski, PHR

Deputy Commissioner

Department of Human Resources
